

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH RESOURCE GUIDE

Potomac Highlands Guild, Inc.

Welcome to Potomac Highlands Guild

About us

We are dedicated to providing the highest quality of care to the people we serve in whatever setting is clinically and appropriately determined. We believe that the people who receive our services are valuable to our community and, therefore, deserve our respect and assistance. We believe our medical staff, psychologists, therapists, social workers, and case managers are highly trained professionals working to meet the individual needs of each person. We believe in multi-disciplinary teams to develop and implement treatment plans that are tailored to the needs of each person. Through our commitment to quality, the staff of Potomac Highlands Guild, Inc. seeks to meet our agency's values of being effective, efficient, ethical and above all caring.

Our Mission

Our mission involves providing comprehensive mental health and substance abuse services to individuals and families in our community. We focus on promoting mental wellness, offering accessible treatment options, reducing stigma, and supporting individuals in their recovery journey. Additionally, we engage in community outreach, education, and advocacy to ensure that mental health services are available and accessible to all who need them in their area.

Potomac Highlands Guild, Inc. PO Box 1119 Petersburg, WV 26847

Phone: 304-257-1155 Fax: 304-257-1945 The Potomac Highlands Guild provides a range of mental health and substance abuse services to individuals and families in their community. **These services may include**:

- Counseling and therapy: Individual, group, and family counseling sessions conducted by licensed therapists to address various mental health concerns such as depression, anxiety, trauma, and relationship issues.
- Psychiatric services: Assessment, diagnosis, and medication management for individuals with mental health disorders, provided by psychiatrists or psychiatric nurse practitioners.
- Substance use disorders: Programs and support services for individuals struggling with substance abuse and addiction, including outpatient counseling, intensive outpatient programs (IOPs), and referrals to detoxification and residential treatment facilities. Additionally we provide Buprenorphine and Vivitrol assisted treatment.
- Case management: Assistance with accessing resources, coordinating care, and navigating the mental health and social service systems to ensure comprehensive support for clients.
- Crisis intervention: Immediate support and intervention for individuals experiencing mental health crises or emergencies, including access to crisis hotlines, mobile crisis teams, and emergency psychiatric services.
- Prevention and education: Community outreach programs, workshops, and educational seminars aimed at raising awareness about mental health issues, promoting wellness, and reducing stigma surrounding mental illness and substance abuse.
- Support groups: Peer-led support groups for individuals with similar experiences to share their struggles, offer mutual support, and learn coping skills in a supportive environment.
- Specialized services: Tailored programs for specific populations such as children and adolescents, veterans, individuals with co-occurring disorders, and those involved in the criminal justice system.

Overall, the Potomac Highlands Guild strives to provide comprehensive, compassionate, and culturally competent services to address the diverse needs of their community members struggling with mental health and substance abuse issues.

Table of Contents

Prevention

Prevention Lead Organizations	1
Programs	2
Substance Use Disorder Community Coalitions .	3

Treatment

Inpatient	6
Outpatient	7
Medication-Assisted Treatment	
Suboxone (Bupenorphine)	8
Vivitrol	12
Methadone	14

Recovery

15
. 16
. 17
. 21
22
23
25
. 27
. 28
. 28
29

Youth Resources

Regional Youth Service Center

Other Resources

Partners	31
Med Drop Box Locations	32
Naloxone Training	34
Suicide Prevention	34
Domestic Violence	35
Homelessness Programs	35
Quick Response Teams	35
Charities/Food Pantries	36
Employment Assistance	36
Faith-Based Programs 3	37
Miscellaneous Services	38

PREVENTION

Region 1

Brooke, Hancock, Marshall, Ohio, Wetzel

Dara Pond

Youth Service Systems, Inc.

(304) 233-2045

dpond@yssw.com

Region 2

Berkeley, Grant, Hampshire, Hardy, Jefferson, Mineral, Morgan, Pendleton

Barbra Masih MS, LPC, NCC, AADC, CRC, PSII

Potomac Highlands Guild

(304) 257-1155

barbiem@potomachighlandsguild.com

Region 3

Calhoun, Jackson, Pleasants, Ritchie, Roane, Tyler, Wirt, Wood

Alison Browning

Westbrook Health Services

(304) 927-5200

abrowning@westbrookhealth.com

Prevention Lead Organizations

Region 4

Barbour, Braxton, Doddridge, Gilmer, Harrison, Lewis, Marion, Monongalia, Preston, Randolph, Taylor, Tucker, Upshur

Elizabeth Shahan, MSW, LGSW, PSII

West Virginia Prevention Solutions

(304) 423-5049

elizabeth@wvpreventionsolutions.org

Region 5

Boone, Cabell, Clay, Kanawha, Lincoln, Logan, Mason, Mingo, Putnum, Wayne

Kim Shoemake, MS

Prestera Center

(304) 412-7036

kimberly.shoemake@prestera.org

Region 6

Fayette, Greenbrier, McDowell, Mercer, Monroe, Nicholas, Pocahontas, Raleigh, Summers, Webster, Wyoming

Greg Puckett

Community Connections

(304) 913-4956

greg.puckett@strongcommunities.org

PROGRAMS

SAP Block Grant **SPF Rx Grant SPF-PFS Grant** State Opioid Response (SOR) Peer Recovery Support Specialist (PRSS) **Family Coordinator Regional Drug Control Policy (RDCP) Coordinators** State Opioid Response (SOR) Treatment and Retention by Mobile Units Early Diversion Mental Health and Co-Occurring Disorder Services **ODCP/Regional Coordinators** Jobs and Hope Peer Recovery Support Specialist (PRSS) **Regional Youth Service Center (RYSC)** System of Care (SOC) Family Coordinator **Regional Adult Intervention Specialist Regional Youth Intervention Specialist** Early Diversion Specialist

Mosaic Model Peer Recovery Support Specialists in Emergency Departments

Substance Use Disorder Community Coalitions

The primary goal of substance misuse coalitions is to prevent substance abuse, reduce the negative consequences of substance abuse, and promote healthier lifestyles within the community.

OnTrack!

ONTRACK coalitions engage in a variety of activities, such as educational programs, advocating for policies, reaching out to the community, providing support services, gathering and analyzing data, and mobilizing the community. Through collaboration, they aim to cultivate a community environment that supports substance abuse prevention and recovery, promoting resilience and well-being.

Meetings are online for the convenience of the coalition members.

304-530-5480 x 103

681-231-4449 x 103

aimee.cardot@erfrn.info

Morgan County Partnership

"Morgan County Partnership is a coalition made up of local citizens united in a shared vision of building a supportive network for our young people, their families and others connected with them to create a safe, healthy, and drug-free community. The Partnership includes all sectors of the community, such as area nonprofits, government groups, agencies, volunteer organizations, the school district, churches, businesses, parents and youth."

6 Chapman Street, Berkeley Springs, WV 25411

304-258-7807

morganpartnership.org

Mineral County Family Resource Network

"The Mineral County Family Resource Network (MCFRN) works within the community collaboratively with agencies/organizations that serve families with children to help the community they live in evolve into a place where every child, family, and individual will have the opportunity for a safe, productive, and satisfying life."

251 1/2 W. Piedmont Street

Keyser, WV 26726

304-788-9099

mineralfamilyresourcenetwork@gmail.com

mineralcountyfrn.org

Tri-State Collaborative

"Tri-State Collaborative is an advocacy coalition working to end overdose and criminalization by promoting safe spaces, dignity, health, and justice for people who use drugs."

410-205-5143

bridges4ops.org

www.facebook.com/bridges4ops

Jefferson Berkeley Alliance

"Jefferson Berkeley Alliance on Substance Use Prevention or JBA, is a coalition of community members who work together to save lives by preventing overdoses, both fatal and non-fatal, in our youth and adults."

304-930-1314

jeffersonberkeleyalliance@gmail.com

jeffersonberkeleyalliance.com

Eastern Panhandle Partnership

304-258-7807

summer@morganpartnership.org

morganpartnership.org

PITAR

"PITAR is a network seeking to identify, make connections, bridge gaps, and expand addiction related services in the areas of Prevention, Intervention, Treatment, Anti-Stigma, Recovery, and Reentry. PITAR has monthly meetings to solve some of the problems related to substance use faced by our community."

Meetings are held in-person at the Russ Hedrick Recovery Resource Center and online via video conference. For additional information please call 304-257-5200 and speak with Jeanie Hawk or Roger Dodd.

Russ Hedrick Recovery Resource Center

1812 N Fork Hwy, Petersburg, WV 26847

304-257-5200

jeanieh@potomachighlandsguild.com

rogerd@potomachighlandsguild.com

4

TREATMENT

Potomac Highlands Guild

Potomac Highlands Guild is your comprehensive source for behavioral health services in the Potomac Highland area. Our services include Medical Management, Individual Therapy, Medication-Assisted Treatment for Substance use disorders, and Peer Recovery Services. We are here to support you in every step of your journey towards better mental health.

At Potomac Highlands Guild, we deeply understand and respect that each individual's needs are unique.

We encourage individuals seeking our services to reach out to one of our five locations. We will schedule a comprehensive Intake assessment tailored to identify your specific needs. Once these needs are identified, we will work closely with you to schedule appointments for the services that best meet your unique requirements.

Potomac Highlands Guild takes pride in its team of ten highly skilled behavioral health therapists. Our staff, which includes a licensed psychologist, licensed clinical independent social worker, licensed social workers, and master-prepared clinicians, is dedicated to providing the highest-quality care. Our services are available in five locations: Grant, Hardy, Hampshire, Mineral, and Pendleton counties. We offer therapy services that can be conducted in person or via telehealth, depending on your preference and needs.

PHG offers Medical Management for mental health-related medications and employs a board-certified psychiatrist and a physician's assistant trained in behavioral health. Both providers see clients in all five counties and prescribe Psychiatric and ADHD medication. Following their comprehensive intake assessment, the individual can be scheduled for an appointment.

PHG provides Medication-Assisted treatment for Substance use by a highly trained nurse Practitioner and Physician assistants. For individuals in need, a Vivitrol and Suboxone clinic is offered. The Vivitrol clinic is provided in all five counties, with Suboxone only provided in the Mineral Co office and The Russ Hedrick Center in Petersburg.

PHG is proud to provide Peer Recovery services to individuals with substance use disorders. Licensed and non-licensed providers provide Peer Recovery services in all five counties. Recovery coaches help individuals with substance use disorders by sharing their own personal lived experiences to help others navigate their recovery.

Please contact one of the following locations to schedule an appointment:

Grant: 304-257-1155

Hardy: 304-538-2302

Mineral: 304-788-2241

Hampshire: 304-822-3897

Pendleton: 304-358-2351

INPATIENT

While the Potomac Highlands Guild does not offer any type of inpatient treatment, it can still be a valuable resource in referring clients and community members to treatment centers for a variety of reasons.

Inpatient services include receiving extensive medical or therapeutic care within a hospital or residential facility. Those admitted for inpatient treatment usually need thorough and personalized monitoring, supervision, and support because of severe mental health or substance abuse challenges.

Other Inpatient Services

Pyramid Healthcare Mountaineer Residential Treatment Center

"Pyramid Healthcare Mountaineer Residential Treatment Center offers treatment in a secure and nurturing environment for recovery. Here, individuals can focus on building a strong foundation for sustained sobriety. Medical detox at a Pyramid Healthcare facility includes 24-hour nursing care, medications for pain relief, and a therapy component for the emotional challenges that clients may experience during this initial phase of recovery."

www.pyramid-healthcare.com/service/detox

3094 Charles Town Road

Kearneysville, WV 25430

(814) 458-5184

WVU Medicine Crisis Support & Recovery Center

"WVU Medicine Crisis Support & Recovery Center is a short-term, person-centered program focused on delivering optimal patient care through compassion, understanding and innovation. We provide a safe and supportive environment that allows our patients the space to heal and grow."

The center features a 16-bed, co-ed crisis facility for patients aged 18 and over that focuses on acute detox and mental health stabilization.

wvumedicine.org/berkeley/services/behavioral-medicine-and-psychiatry/csrc

Virtual Tour: www.youtube.com/watch?v=IIEOi-O9vxU

415 Wilson Street

Martinsburg, WV 25401

(304) 596-2899

OUTPATIENT

Potomac Highlands Guild's outpatient treatment offers medical or therapeutic services without requiring overnight stays in hospitals or residential facilities. Individuals attend scheduled appointments at the organization's facilities or clinics for therapies, counseling, medication management, or other interventions, then return home. This treatment aims to assist individuals with mental health or substance abuse concerns in managing their conditions while continuing with their daily lives and responsibilities.

Grant -	Hampshire -
PO Box 1119	PO Box 1583
7 Mountain View Street, Suite 1	53 W. Main Street
Petersburg, WV 26847	Romney, WV 26757
304-257-1155	304-822-3897

Hardy -	Mineral -
PO Box 1050	PO Box 128
79 Robert C. Byrd Industrial Park Blvd.	3334 New Creek Highway
Moorefield, WV 26836	New Creek, WV 26723
304-538-2302	304-788-2241

Pendleton -

PO Box 412

30 Maple Ave.

Franklin, WV 26807

304-358-2351

Medication-Assisted Treatment

Suboxone (Buprenorphine)

Suboxone is an opiate agonist and antagonist, meaning it has an opiate (buprenorphine) and also a blocker (naloxone) which attaches to the mu receptors of the brain and decreases cravings for opiates.

Potomac Highlands Guild

To be accepted into the program, the patient must be diagnosed with an Opioid Use Disorder and be stable enough for an outpatient clinic. An intake through the PHMHG is mandated and anyone may refer into the program. Once a referral is made, the clinician will evaluate and determine the appropriate treatment.

Grant -	Hampshire -
Russ Hedrick Recovery Center	PO Box 1583
1812 North Fork Highway	53 W. Main Street
Petersburg, WV	Romney, WV 26757
304-257-5200	
	245 N. Charlevoix Place
Mineral -	Romney, WV 26757
PO Box 128	304-822-3897
3334 New Creek Highway	
New Creek, WV 26723	potomachighlandsguild.com/contact.html
304-788-2241	

Winchester Addiction Services

"Our Opioid Detox Services provide you with affordability, comfort, convenience, and a unique balance of pharmaceutical treatment and therapy with a board-certified medical advisor. In addition to providing superior and custom care, our staff understands the urgency and discomfort you go through when experiencing opiate withdrawal. We provide relief from all types of opioid dependency."

3042 Valley Avenue

Winchester, VA 22601

540-450-2206

www.wasva.org/

info.wasva@gmail.com

EastRidge Health Systems

The mission of EastRidge Health Systems is to provide accessible, high quality, progressive and comprehensive programs and services for persons with mental illness, intellectual/developmental disabilities, and substance abuse disorders in order to optimize their quality of life within the community.

235 South Water Street

Phone: (304) 263-8954

Martinsburg, WV 2540

mynovusdoc.com

Fax: (304) 264-0763

eastridgehealthsystems.org/services/substance-abuse

Shenandoah Community Health

Shenandoah Community Health strives to promote health and wellness within the community by providing a Medical Home to reduce barriers to care and ensure access to a full range of coordinated health care and wellness services.

Participants in the Suboxone program will receive an intake evaluation; have a medication appointment; participate in a weekly therapy group and/or individual therapy; and receive recovery coach services. This program is offered at the following locations:

99 Tavern Road	44 Trifecta Place, Suite 205
Martinsburg, WV 25401	Charles Town, WV
304-263-7023	304-263-7023
Other Contact Information:	106 Sand Mine Road
304-263-4999	Berkeley Springs, WV 25411
www.shencommhealth.com/substance	abuse 304-728-3716

Novus Healthcare	Dr. Mary Jo Cannon
307 Medical Court	72 Greene St
Martinsburg, WV 25401	Cumberland, MD 21502
304-260-1436	301-331-0000
304-260-1437	

Brighter Horizons Health Center

"At the Brighter Horizons Health Center services are individualized, with each patient being a significant treatment team member. We guide patients to optimize the best care, serving as their foundation for the greatest potential for their success."

37 Veronica Dr,

Martinsburg, WV 25404

(681) 247-2180

brighterhorizonshc.com

help@brighterhorizonshc.com

Outreach and Recovery Suboxone and MAT & Addiction Therapy

"The addiction treatment programs at Outreach Recovery are designed to break the cycle of addiction. Outreach Recovery provides compassionate substance use treatment; quality outpatient, medically assisted treatment; and other addiction and mental health services to patients throughout the East Coast at 23 clinics."

14205 Park Center Drive Suite 201

Laurel, Maryland 20707

(877) 203-5091

https://recovery.org/providers/outreach-recovery-275417159/

Allegany County Health Department

"Our mission is to provide comprehensive, personalized mental health, addiction, and prevention services to children, adolescents, and adults." Allegany County Health Department has a Suboxone/Zubsolv program that consists of medication, nursing contacts, and OP or IOP depending on the counseling needs of the person."

12503 Willowbrook Road, SE

Cumberland, MD 21502

(301) 759-5050

301-777-2285

https://health.maryland.gov/allegany/Pages/InpatientOutpatientAddictions.aspx

Comprehensive Treatment Centers

Cumberland -

"At Cumberland CTC, we offer more than medication-dispensing services as found at a standard methadone clinic. Depending on each person's needs, our center uses different medications for addressing opioid addiction, including methadone, buprenorphine, and Suboxone. These medications relieve cravings and stabilize a person's physical health, which may have been harmed from opioid use."

14701 National Highway, Suites 5 & 6

LaVale, MD 21502

844-206-9108

www.ctcprograms.com/location/cumberland-comprehensive-treatment-center/

Winchester -

"Winchester Comprehensive Treatment Center (CTC) offers outpatient treatment for adults aged 18 and older of all genders who are struggling with opioid use disorder. The center, which is located in Winchester, VA, provides medication-assisted treatment (MAT)."

290 Front Royal Pike

Winchester, VA 22602

844-679-0692

www.ctcprograms.com/location/winchester-comprehensive-treatment-center/

www.ctcprograms.com/suboxone/

Crossroads Treatment Centers

"The Crossroads team of Harrisonburg, VA is ready to help you start your path to recovery from substance-use disorders. We specialize in medication-assisted treatment, and we are dedicated to providing the most accessible, convenient, comprehensive, and high-quality care available."

322 Neff Avenue

Harrisonburg, VA 22801

800-805-6989

locations.crossroadstreatmentcenters.com/va/harrisonburg/va701/

Vivitrol

VIVITROL is a prescription injectable medicine used to treat alcohol dependence and to prevent relapse to opioid dependence after opioid detoxification. You should stop drinking before starting VIVITROL.

https://www.vivitrol.com

Potomac Highlands Guild

To be accepted into the program, the patient must be diagnosed with an Opioid Use Disorder and be stable enough for an outpatient clinic. An intake through the PHMHG is mandated and anyone may refer into the program. Once a referral is made, the clinician will evaluate and determine the appropriate treatment.

Grant -	Pendleton -
PO Box 1119	PO Box 412
7 Mountain View Street, Suite 1	30 Maple Ave.
Petersburg, WV 26847	Franklin, WV 26807
304-257-1155	304-358-2351
Hardy -	Mineral -
PO Box 1050	PO Box 128
79 Robert C. Byrd Industrial Park Blvd.	3334 New Creek Highway
Moorefield, WV 26836	New Creek, WV 26723
304-538-2302	304-788-2241

Hampshire -

PO Box 1583 53 W. Main Street Romney, WV 26757 304-822-3897

potomachighlandsguild.com/contact.html

Pyramid Healthcare Mountaineer Residential Treatment Center

"Pyramid Healthcare Mountaineer Residential Treatment Center offers treatment in a secure and nurturing environment for recovery. Here, individuals can focus on building a strong foundation for sustained sobriety. Medical detox at a Pyramid Healthcare facility includes 24-hour nursing care, medications for pain relief, and a therapy component for the emotional challenges that clients may experience during this initial phase of recovery."

www.pyramid-healthcare.com/service/detox

3094 Charles Town Road

Kearneysville, WV 25430

(814) 458-5184

Comprehensive Treatment Centers

Cumberland -

"At Cumberland CTC, we offer more than medication-dispensing services as found at a standard methadone clinic. Depending on each person's needs, our center uses different medications for addressing opioid addiction, including methadone, buprenorphine, and Suboxone. These medications relieve cravings and stabilize a person's physical health, which may have been harmed from opioid use."

14701 National Highway, Suites 5 & 6

LaVale, MD 21502

844-206-9108

www.ctcprograms.com/location/cumberland-comprehensive-treatment-center/

Winchester -

"Winchester Comprehensive Treatment Center (CTC) offers outpatient treatment for adults aged 18 and older of all genders who are struggling with opioid use disorder. The center, which is located in Winchester, VA, provides medication-assisted treatment (MAT)."

290 Front Royal Pike

Winchester, VA 22602

844-679-0692

www.ctcprograms.com/location/winchester-comprehensive-treatment-center/

www.ctcprograms.com/vivitrol/

Methadone

Methadone, a long-acting opioid agonist, reduces opioid craving and withdrawal and blunts or blocks the effects of opioids. Taken daily, it is available in liquid, powder and diskette forms. Patients taking methadone to treat Opioid Use Disorder (OUD) must receive the medication under the supervision of a practitioner.

samhsa.gov/medications-substance-use-disorders/medications-counseling-related-conditions/methadone

Martinsburg Institute

"Since 2002 Martinsburg Institute has been providing treatment for Opioid Dependence in Berkeley County and the surrounding areas. Call now to schedule an intake or talk to an addictions specialist."

223 Eagle School Road

Martinsburg, WV, 25401

(304) 263-1101

https://www.addictiontreatmentsystems.com/martinsburg-institute

Crossroads Treatment Centers

"The Crossroads team of Winchester, VA is ready to help you start your path to recovery from substance-use disorders. We specialize in medication-assisted treatment, and we are dedicated to providing the most accessible, convenient, comprehensive, and high-quality care available."

500 Pegasus Court Business Center

Winchester, VA 22602

800-805-6989

https://locations.crossroadstreatmentcenters.com/va/winchester/va03/

Comprehensive Treatment Centers

"Winchester Comprehensive Treatment Center (CTC) offers outpatient treatment for adults aged 18 and older of all genders who are struggling with opioid use disorder. The center, which is located in Winchester, VA, provides medication-assisted treatment (MAT)."

290 Front Royal Pike

Winchester, VA 22602

844-679-0692

https://www.ctcprograms.com/location/winchester-comprehensive-treatment-center/

https://www.ctcprograms.com/methadone/

RECOVERY

BUMPS at PHG

304-257-5200

Facebook.com/BUMPSSATPHG

1812 NORTH FORK HWY

Petersburg, WV 26847

James Isaac House

Pregnancy Resource Center

Grant -

7 S. Grove Street

Petersburg, WV 26847

304-257-2402

Baby and Child Pantry

Hardy -

South Fork Depot

108 South Fork Road

Moorefield, WV 26836

304-530-5480

Pregnant and Postpartum

97 N. Davis Street Keyser, WV 26726 304-788-0707

Mineral -

Hampshire -

Harm Reduction Programs

Harm reduction is an evidence-based approach that is critical to engaging with people who use drugs and equipping them with life-saving tools and information to create positive change in their lives and potentially save their lives. Harm reduction is a key pillar in the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services' Overdose Prevention Strategy.

Berkeley County Health Department

"The Berkeley/Morgan County Health Department opened its first Harm Reduction Program in April, 2017. The program is all-encompassing and includes a syringe exchange, peer recovery coaches, education, testing for blood borne pathogens, vaccinations, addiction treatment referrals and other social services."

122 Waverly Ct.

Martinsburg, WV 25403

(304) 267-7130

http://www.bchealthdept.org

https://themartinsburginitiative.com/recovery-resource-center/

https://www.berkeleywv.org/315/Recovery-Resource-Center

Counseling/Mental Health

The Potomac Highlands Guild hires trained therapists to serve throughout the region. Therapists work with children, youth and adults diagnosed with various emotional disorders, substance abuse, and other life problems.

New Creek, WV 26723

304-788-2241

Potomac Highlands Guild

Grant -	Pendleton -
PO Box 1119	PO Box 412
7 Mountain View Street, Suite 1	30 Maple Ave.
Petersburg, WV 26847	Franklin, WV 26807
304-257-1155	304-358-2351
Hardy -	Mineral -
PO Box 1050	PO Box 128
79 Robert C. Byrd Industrial Park Blvd.	3334 New Creek Highway

79 Robert C. Byrd Industrial Park Blvd. Moorefield, WV 26836 304-538-2302

Hampshire -

PO Box 1583

53 W. Main Street

Romney, WV 26757

304-822-3897

A Brighter Tomorrow

"A Brighter Tomorrow Counseling Center, LLC in Martinsburg, West Virginia has been a trusted resource for outpatient mental health services since 1998. Our clinical team is dedicated to providing professional outpatient mental health services to people who are working toward restoration of mental and emotional health, improved relationships, and spiritual growth."

1586 Winchester Ave.

Martinsburg, WV 25405

(304) 267 - 0818

dmellott.abt@gmail.com

https://www.abrightertomorrow.org/

Behavioral Health Services at Shenandoah Community Health Center

"Whether an adult, adolescent, or child, our highly skilled team of psychiatrists, psychologists, and psychotherapists is ready to meet your mental health needs. With offices in Jefferson, Morgan and Berkeley Counties, support and treatment are close to home."

Martinsburg -

304.263.7023

99 Tavern Road

Martinsburg, WV 25401

Charles Town -

304.728.3716

44 Trifecta Place, Suite 205

Charles Town, WV 25414

Berkeley Springs -

304.263.7023

106 Sand Mine Road

Berkeley Springs, WV 25411

https://www.shencommhealth.com/behavioral-health

Callahan Counseling Services

"We work with a wide range of emotional and behavioral issues by providing services that span from therapy for depression and grief counseling to parenting support, couples counseling and beyond. In a comfortable and supportive atmosphere, we offer a highly personalized approach tailored to each client's individual needs to help attain the personal growth for which one is striving."

PO Box 1074

1020 Winchester Avenue

Martinsburg, WV 25401

304-886-4118

callahan@callahancounselingservices.com

www.callahancounselingservices.com

Behavioral Health Unit at Berkeley Medical Center

"Consistent with University Healthcare's Mission, Vision and Values, the Behavioral Health Unit at Berkeley Medical Center values the participation of our patients, their families and significant others in planning their care. This active participation supports patients to make optimum progress in treatment and sustain that progress after they are discharged. In order to promote optimum therapy and treatment outcomes for patients, the treatment team works with the patient's support system to determine how they may help the patient reach their individual goals."

2500 Hospital Drive

Martinsburg, WV, 25401

Direct Line: 304-264-1230

Emergency Psychiatric Services: 304-350-3338

wvumedicine.org/berkeley/services/behavioral-health

Eastern Panhandle Psychiatry

"Over 18 years, we have served thousands of residents of WV and surrounding states and have grown into a multidisciplinary practice with Physicians, Nurse Practitioners, Psychologists, and Social workers. We also offer new treatments like rTMS and Ketamine therapy in addition to traditional modalities like medication management and Psychotherapy. We also do Medication-Assisted Treatment for opioid addiction. We take care of patients of all ages with the minimum age being 6 years."

51 Street of Dreams

Martinsburg, WV 25403

(304) 264-1442

support@eppsych.net

www.eppsych.com

EastRidge Health System

The mission of EastRidge Health Systems is to provide accessible, high quality, progressive and comprehensive programs and services for persons with mental illness, intellectual/developmental disabilities, and substance abuse disorders in order to optimize their quality of life within the community.

235 South Water Street

Martinsburg, WV 25401

(304) 263-8954

Fax: (304) 264-0763

eastridgehealthsystems.org/services/substance-abuse/

Mountaineer Behavioral Health

55 Meridian Parkway Suite 103

Martinsburg WV, 25404

(304) 901-2070

Renovo

"At the Renovo Center, our providers are compassionate counselors and therapists that offer research supported, brain-based treatment to those who are hurting. We assess the whole person and make recommendations for the service or services you may need while explaining why root causes may be most responsive to different approaches. You will be able to then make decisions on what treatments you choose with an educated perspective."

201 N. George St.

Charlestown, WV 25414

(681) 252-1632

FAX: (304) 553-7438

info@renovocenter.com

renovocenter.com

Veteran Services

VA Medical Centers

All centers provide traditional hospital-based services like surgery, critical care, mental health, and physical therapy. Most centers provide medical and surgical specialty services like oncology (cancer care), geriatrics (elder care), and neurology (care for conditions of the brain and nervous system).

VA Medical Center CAT₅

CAT5 is an intense 8 week inpatient rehabilitation program for veterans. Programs may include x-rays, psychiatric evaluations, therapy, and live-in dormitories.

510 Butler Avenue

Martinsburg, WV 25405

304-263-0811

https://www.va.gov/martinsburg-health-care/

Petersburg VA Clinic -

15 Grant Street

Petersburg, WV 26847-1613

800-817-3807

https://www.va.gov/martinsburg-health-care/locations/petersburg-va-clinic/

Franklin VA Clinic -

91 Pine Street

Franklin, WV 26807

800-817-3807

www.va.gov/martinsburg-health-care/locations/franklin-va-clinic/

DUI

Potomac Highlands Guild

Grant -	Hampshire-
PO Box 1119	PO Box 1583
7 Mountain View Street, Suite 1	53 W. Main Street
Petersburg, WV 26847	Romney, WV 26757
304-257-1155	304-822-3897

For more information on the DUI Program please call the Potomac Highlands Guild at 304-257-1155.

Jefferson County Day Report Center

179 E. Burr Blvd., Unit L

Kearneysville, WV 25430

304-728-3527

jeffersondayreport.com

Recovery Resource Centers

Potomac Highlands Guild

Russ Hedrick Recovery Resource Centers

Petersburg - Vandevander

1812 North Fork Highway

Petersburg, WV 26847

304-257-5200

jeanieh@potomachighlandsguild.com

Franklin -

30 Maple Avenue

Franklin, WV 26807

edna.simmons@potomachighlandsguild.com

Hampshire – Charlevoix

245 North Charlevoix Place

Romney, WV 26757

304-822-3897

Berkeley County Recovery Resource Center

"The goal of the Berkeley County Recovery Resource Center is to serve as a leader for improving the health and safety of individuals by promoting strategic approaches and collaboration to provide resources for treatment options and support for those suffering from substance use disorder and their loved ones."

800 Emmet Rousch Drive

Martinsburg, WV, 25401

304-350-3080

www.berkeleywv.org/315/Recovery-Resource-Center

Travis Phillip Moreland Foundation (TPM)

"The TPM Foundation is a 501(C)3 non-profit organization supporting people affected by substance use disorder (SUD). TPM provides immediate help and valuable resources. We are located in the city of Keyser, (Mineral County), West Virginia and provide service to the surrounding West Virginia Counties."

Mineral, Hampshire, Grant, Pendleton, and Hardy.

1413 Chandell Street

Keyser, WV 26726

304-788-3750

FAX: 304-788-2950

www.tpmfoundation06.org

(WVCORR) Community Outpatient & Residential Recovery

"We offer a variety of services and community support to help individuals and the families of people in recovery. These services are available and open to everyone in our community. Whatever your needs are, we are here to help you anonymously. Each year, we are able to provide additional services thanks to generous donations from people who care."

P.O. Box 299

134 W. Sioux Ln

Romney WV 26757

304-359-2185

director@wvcorr.org

www.hampshirecountypathways.org

Peer Recovery Services

Peer Recovery Support

Russ Hedrick Recovery Resource Center – Vandevander

1812 North Fork Highway

Petersburg, WV 26847

304-257-5200

Russ Hedrick Recovery Resource Center – Charlevoix

245 North Charlevoix Place

Romney, WV 26757

304-822-3897

Recovery Coach Training Programs

Potomac Highlands Guild

7 Mountain View Street

Petersburg, WV 26884

304-257-1155

(WVCORR) Community Outpatient & Residential Recovery

"We offer a variety of services and community support to help individuals and the families of people in recovery. These services are available and open to everyone in our community. Whatever your needs are, we are here to help you anonymously. Each year, we are able to provide additional services thanks to generous donations from people who care."

P.O. Box 299

134 W. Sioux Ln

Romney WV 26757

304-359-2185

director@wvcorr.org

www.hampshirecountypathways.org

Berkeley County Recovery Resource Center

"The goal of the Berkeley County Recovery Resource Center is to serve as a leader for improving the health and safety of individuals by promoting strategic approaches and collaboration to provide resources for treatment options and support for those suffering from substance use disorder and their loved ones."

800 Emmet Rousch Drive

Martinsburg, WV, 25401

304-350-3080

www.berkeleywv.org/315/Recovery-Resource-Center

Eastern WV Community and Technical College

easternwv.edu

Residential Rehabilitation Centers

Burlington United Methodist Family Services

16957 Knobley Rd, Burlington, West Virginia 26710 Director: Jordan Lewis / Mia Van Sant mvansant@bumfs.org Population Served: Women and Children

2880 Fried Meat Ridge Rd, Keyser, West Virginia 26726 Director: Kateri Fazenbaker Kazenbaker@bumfs.org Population Served: Women and Children Phone: 304-289-5632 County: Mineral

Semper Liberi, Inc Ashley House

544 I D Van Meter Rd, Kearneysville, West Virginia 25430 Director: Anneliese Leigh-Frey Phone: (304) 620-5598 Email: afrey@mountaineer.pro County: Berkeley Population Served: Women

(WVCORR) Community Outpatient & Residential Recovery

35 N Marsham St, Romney, West Virginia 26757

Population Served: Women

351 Elk Pl, Romney, West Virginia 26757

Population Served: Women and Children

24935 Northwestern Turnpike, Romney, West Virginia 26757 Population served: Men

Phone: (304) 359-2185 Email: info@hampshirecountypathways.org County: Hampshire

Pyramid Mountaineer Recovery Center- Male and Female 3094 Charles Town Road, Kearneysville, WV 25430 Contact: Mandy Linton at 304-901-2070 ext. 125

Alcoholics Anonymous

304-257-1881

Randy Judy

www.aa.org

Narcotics Anonymous

www.na.org

For additional information please call 304-257-5200 and speak with Jeanie Hawk.

Health Departments

Morgan County

137 War Memorial DriveBerkeley Springs, WV 25411304-258-1513www.morgancountyhealthdepartment.com

Jefferson County 1948 Wiltshire Rd #1 Kearneysville, WV 25430 304-428-8416

www.jchdwv.org

Pendleton County 273 Mill Rd Franklin, WV 26807 304-358-7565 www.pendletoncountyhealthdepartment.org

Grant County 739 North Fork Highway Petersburg, WV 26847 304-257-4922 www.grantcountyhealthdepartment.com Hampshire County HC 71 Box 9 Augusta, WV 26704 304-490-9640

www.hampshirecountyhealthdepartment.com

Berkeley County 122 Waverly Court Martinsburg, WV 25403 304-263-5131 www.bchealthdept.org

Hardy County 411 Spring Avenue Moorefield, WV 26836 304-530-6355 www.hardycountyhealthdepartment.com

Mineral County 541 Harley O Staggers Sr. Drive Keyser, WV 26726 304-788-1321 www.mineralcountyhealthdepartment.com

YOUTH RESOURCES

Potomac Highlands Guild

Regional Youth Service Center

Moorefield -

PO Box 1050

79 Robert C. Byrd Industrial Blvd. Park Rd.

Moorefield, WV 26836

304-538-2302

sarahd@phgmail.net

https://www.facebook.com/PHGRYSC/

Big Brothers Big Sisters of the Eastern Panhandle

304-263-5522

Boys and Girls Club of Martinsburg

304-263-2696

Martinsburg Initiative

https://themartinsburginitiative.com/

Project Aware

515 West Martin St.

Martinsburg, WV

jbgreenbe@k12.wv.us

Petersburg -

1 Veach Street

Petersburg, WV 26847

OTHER RESOURCES

Here are some other resources and connections that didn't fall into the categories of Prevention, Treatment, Recovery, or Youth Resources.

Partners

College

Eastern WV Community & Technical

(Collegiate Recovery Program)

316 Eastern Drive

Moorfield, WV 26836

304-434-8000

Potomac State College

101 Fort Avenue

Keyser, WV 26726

Blue Ridge Community & Technical

13650 Apple Blossom Drive Martinsburg, WV 25403 304-260-4380

Statewide

Help & Hope WV

1-844-HELP-4WV

www.helpandhopewv.org

StigmaFree WV

www.stigmafreewv.org

Transportation

Potomac Valley Transit Authority Grant, Pendleton, Hardy, Hampshire, Mineral 185 Providence Lane Johnson Run Rd. Petersburg, WV 26847 304-257-1414 Eastern Panhandle Transit Authority and Demand Response Team Jefferson, Berkeley, Morgan 446 Novak Drive Martinsburg, WV 25405 304-263-0876 MTM (Non-emergency transport) 844-549-8353 ModivCare (Medical Transport) 844-889-1939

Med Drop Box Locations

Berkeley County Sheriff's Office

510 South Raleigh Street

Martinsburg, WV 25401

304-267-7000

Hampshire County Sheriff's Office

66 N. High Street

Romney, WV 26757

304-822-3894

Capon Bridge Town Hall 1 Whitacre Loop Capon Bridge, Wv 26711

304-836-3625

Hampshire County Health Department

16189 Northwestern Pike Augusta, WV 26704 304-496-9641

Morgan County Sheriff's Office

111 Fairfax Street Berkeley Springs, WV 25411 304-258-8540

Pendleton County State Police Office

100 S. Main Street Franklin, WV 26807 304-358-2214

Moorefield Town Police

206 Winchester Avenue Moorefield, WV 26836 304-530-1777

Wardensville Town Hall Office Building

25 Warrior Way Wardensville, WV 26851 304-874-3950

Grant Memorial Hospital

117 Hospital Drive Petersburg, WV 26847 304-257-1026

Mineral County Sheriff's Office

150 Armstrong Street Keyser, WV 26726 304-788-4107

Jefferson County Sheriff's Office

102 Industrial Blvd. Kearneysville, WV 25430 304-728-3205

Ranson Police Department

700 N. Preston Street Ranson, WV 25438 304-725-2411

West Virginia State Police

409 Industrial Blvd. Kearneysville, Wv 25430 304-725-9779 33

Naloxone Training

Potomac Highlands Guild

Grant, Pendleton, Hardy, Hampshire, Mineral-

7 Mountain View Street

Petersburg, WV 26847

304-257-1155

304-257-5200

Berkeley County Recovery Resource Center

Berkeley, Jefferson, Morgan-

800 Emmet Rousch Drive

Martinsburg, WV, 25401

304-350-3080

Suicide Prevention

Regional Adult Intervention Specialist

PO Box 1583

245 N. Charlevoix Place

Romney, WV 26757

304-822-3897

Youth Suicide Prevention Specialist

PO Box 1050

79 Robert C. Byrd Industrial Park Blvd.

Moorefield, WV 26836

304-538-2302

Domestic Violence

Family Crisis Center

Beth Redman

304-257-4606

Homelessness Programs

Exchange Union

1948 Wiltshire Rd #1

Kearneysville, WV 25430

304-428-8416

Chronic Homeless Program (Telemon)

304-263-0916 ext. 12

Martinsburg Union Rescue Mission

304-263-6901

Quick Response Teams

Jefferson QRT

Jefferson County Health Department

1948 Wiltshire Rd #1

Kearneysville, WV 25430

304-428-8416

www.jchdwv.org

Berkeley QRT

Berkeley County Recovery Resource Center

QRT@berkeleywv.org

304-267-1313

Charities/Food Pantries

Living Waters/Helping Hands	Ministerial Association
Allen and Barb Sisson	304-257-1107
304-257-5029	
	Community Action
Interfaith Food Pantry	Petersburg
4 Myrtle Ave	304-257-1107
Petersburg, WV	Franklin
304-257-4682	304-538-7711
Catholic Charities	MAC House
304-822-5414	Moorefield
	304-538-7342

Employment Assistance

WORKFORCE

Berkeley

200 Viking Way

Martinsburg, WV 25401

304-267-0065

Hardy

151 Robert C. Byrd Industrial Park Rd. Suite 1

Moorefield, WV 26836

304-538-3176

Jobs & Hope WV

Erin Gaertner/Nikki Cowles

304-730-5621

Mineral County Technical Center

981 Harley O Staggers Dr.

Keyser, WV 25726

304-788-4240

36

Department of Rehabilitation Services	5
Hampshire	
304-822-3957	
Mineral	Hampshire Adult Learning Center
304-788-2313	157 Trojan Way
Hardy	Romney, WV 26757
304-538-2701	hampshirecountyadulted.weebly.com
Adult Education	South Branch Career & Technical Center
Amanda Barger	401 Pierpont Street
65 Spring Avenue, Suite A	Petersburg, WV 26847
Petersburg, WV 26847	304-257-1331
304-257-1277	

Faith-Based Programs

3D Recovery

"3D is a faith-based recovery program, Dedicated to serve, Determined to see lives changed, and Driven by the Holy Spirit."

Piedmont 3D -	Moorefield 3D -
Piedmont Church of God	223 S Elm St.
114 Ashfield St.	Joshua Smith
Piedmont, WV 26750	540-421-2759
304-268-0569	304-530-6729
	moorefieldchurchofgod.org

Miscellaneous Services

Department of Health and Human Services	Job Corp
Grant	678-837-5401
304-257-4211	DMV
Hardy	304-558-3900
304-538-2391	Birth to Three
Mineral	Martinsburg
304-788-4150	304-267-3595
Hampshire	Right From the Start
304-822-6900	304-257-4922
Pendleton	WIC
304-538-2305	Petersburg
Morgan	304-257-4936
304-258-1350	Hampshire
Jefferson	304-822-5703
304-724-2600	Moorefield
Berkeley	304-538-3382
304-267-0100	Ranson
https://www.hhs.gov/	204-725-2028
DHHR Legal Aid	Berkeley Springs
866-407-8871	304-268-6074
Legal Aid Clinics	Franklin
866-255-4370	304-358-3088
	Day Report/Drug Court
Mountaineer Challenge Academy	Hampshire
Samuel Plum	304-822-3009
304-491-7911	Jefferson
304-413-5084	304-728-3527

Life or Drugs Tri-State Support

"We are a non-profit organization that was founded in 2013. Our original goal was to help families understand addiction and give support but we quickly learned that more than just the family members needed help, those struggling with addiction needed a place to turn as well."

PO Box 1198

106 Sand Mine Rd, Suite 7

Berkeley Springs, WV 25411

lifeordrugs@yahoo.com

https://www.lifeordrugs.org

301-331-2916

WRAP

WRAP Facilitator

Rebecca Conrad

304-703-2785

Smart Recovery

Smart Recovery Facilitator

Kathran Richardson

304-703-2747

